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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4684
March 19, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	962-4684
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4684
	

	ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES - JUVENILE, PRE AND POST DISPOSITION

	March 19, 2009

	ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICES - JUVENILE, PRE AND POST DISPOSITION
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	cf
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on APRIL 1, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT APRIL 1, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4684 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The closing date for RFP No. 962-4684 has been changed to April 1, 2009 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 962-4684

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. Reference the “SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS” section of the original RFP document; the subsection entitled “CONTRACT TERM” shall be deleted in its entirety; the following shall be inserted in its place:

CONTRACT TERM: It is County’s intent to contract with the successful bidder for a term of three years with the option to renew up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods.  County will retain the right to terminate the Agreement upon giving thirty (30) days advance written notification to the Contractor. 

3. Reference the “SCOPE OF WORK” section of the original RFP document; the estimated quantities states under item I. shall be deleted and the following shall be inserted in their place.
A. Monthly average of Pre-EM Participants = 67

B. Monthly average of Post-EM (Juv/JJC) Participants = 185

C. Average period of time that participants are in the Pre-EM and Post-EM (Juv/JJC) combined = 46 days

D. Monthly average Day Reporting Center participants = 20; average # of days spent on EM = 30 days

E. *Monthly average of Boot Camp Aftercare EM participants = 20; average # of days spent on EM = 30 days (90 day commitment with early release option at 30 days if in compliance)

4. Please clarify whether there is a second office location reserved for electronic monitoring at the 4939 E. Yale Avenue location, or if there is only a room provided to perform installations.   No office is provided.  Vendor may use conference room or multi-purpose room for installations on Thursday mornings.  Needed equipment must be brought by vendor.
5. The following is provided to better describe the potential scope of the ensuing agreement. There is a possibility that the Juvenile EM Program will be expanding; however, it is not known when that might occur or by how many units.  Our best guess at this time is an increase of approximately 80 EM units.  The Department may need to add a large quantity of units in a short time period.  Please include in your proposal (in the Scope of Work section), your ability to add a large quantity of units (state quantity) and what the turn around time would be from the request to the delivery of services.
The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is shown in plain type and County’s answer is in bold type.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP (*except as noted below) and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.

* Bidders are advised that practices employed under the current agreement may or may not be applicable to the ensuing agreement.  It is incumbent upon the bidder to offer a proposal that satisfies this RFP’s stated scope of work, requirements and conditions.  Do not assume that information about the current contractor’s performance is a requirement of this RFP.

6. How many installers is the vendor currently using?  1.5 installers.
7. Please clarify what is meant by “Contractor shall maintain a 10% overstock” and “Contractor shall provide up to 400 EM Units. (See item I. under “SCOPE OF WORK” section)  Is the 10% included within the 400 or over and above that?  The vendor is to keep on hand a 10% overstock of the highest average number of units “in use.”  The “up to 400” is meant to signify a maximum number of units that the vendor will and is able to provide to the Probation Department at any one time. 

8. Would the County consider an offender pay model in which the awardee would attempt to recover fees to pay for the program, with the County responsible only for unrecoverable fees from the indigent population enrolled in the program?  No
9. Regarding the County’s policy for lost and damaged equipment:

a. Does the current vendor receive an allowance from the County for lost and damaged units?  No.  If so, is this a fixed number or an annual percentage of units in use?  N/A
b. What does the County currently pay for replacement costs for the receiver/dialer and for the transmitter?  The minor currently signs a responsibility form that indicates the value of the transmitter is $500.00 and the value of the monitor/receiver is $1200.00.  However, the County has not paid any replacement costs, as there have not been any in excess of 10%.  See Sample Agreement, Section IV, “Damage, Theft, and Tampering”, included with original RFP document. 
c. How many units have been lost in the last 12 months and at what cost to the County?  13 bracelets and 12 base units since March 2008.  As stated in 2b., the County has not paid any replacement costs, as there have not been any in excess of 10%.
10. Is the County interested in having the installer(s) work from home and perform field installation/deinstallations to free up office space for probation’s use? No.
11. Will the County please provide:

a.
The existing contracted vendor.  General Security Services Corp. (GSSC)
b.
The current make and model of RF unit used including drive-by systems and any other supporting systems used.  ProTech.  We are not currently using drive-by with our juveniles.  Internet is used.
c.
The current contracted daily rate for units in use.  $2.68 per day per unit in use. Please confirm that the fixed daily rate is currently the only fee the County is paying the current vendor.  That is the only fee.
12. Does the current vendor charge any additional fees to the County for installations, client ‘no-shows’ for an installation appointment or for trouble-shooting services in the field?  No.
13. Please clarify the County’s current alert notification procedures:

d. Do officers carry pagers/cell phones to receive alerts 24/7?  No. Fax alerts
e. What is the notification procedure for on-call versus duty officers?  No on-call officers.  Fax notification or agreed upon alternative, i.e., internet.  
f. Are the notification procedures the same 24/7, including holidays? Yes.  

g. Is the County open to non-telephonic notification procedures such as email, text message, page, etc.?  Yes.
14. Does your current vendor qualify for the Local Vendor Presence, as defined on Page 1B, item 7?  Not applicable.
15. Page 10 states: “The successful bidders may be required to furnish a faithful performance bond.”  Will the County please clarify if a performance bond will be required?  The County retains the option to require a performance bond.  If so, will it be required prior to contract award?  Yes, if required.  Is it required to be included with the proposal?  No.  What is the amount of the performance bond?  A bond amount is not known at this time; the bond cost will be added to the contract amount (within reason).  You are not required to state a bond cost in your proposal.
16. Does the County currently utilize cellular RF units?  No.  If so, what make and model of cellular equipment is used? N/A. What is the current daily rate for the cellular units?  N/A.  Does the County require that all program participants must have a home phone line? Yes. Does the County want to see cell pricing?  No.
17. Does the current vendor store equipment (the 10% spare inventory) at a County facility/office space?  Yes, at the JJC only. 

18. To enable the County to test the reliability of the equipment and verify the statements of prospective vendors, would the County consider making oral presentations and equipment demonstrations mandatory for the top finalists in this procurement opportunity?  No.
19. Would the agency consider requiring vendors to bid only their latest generation RF technology available?  No.

20. To ensure the integrity of the provider’s systems, would the County consider including the following bidder’s requirement:  No.
 " Offeror must disclose all system failures which meet the following criteria for the proposed system and any other systems operated by the Offeror/subcontractor: (1) system was unavailable and customers were unable to access case monitoring and/or enter schedule changes, enrollments, or other case modifications and (2) continued for four hours or more and (3) occurred on or after January 1, 2006.”

21. Will the county please confirm if the installer on site currently makes home visits to retrieve all equipment upon discharge from the program and for repairs when necessary? Yes.  Item III, under Scope of Work, states, “Vendor must provide in home service for equipment retrieval and malfunction.  Does county staff ever recover client's equipment from the home for any reason? All in home services are to be provided by the contractor irrespective of the County’s activities under the current contract.  If so, what percentage of the time, approximately? N/A
22. To the best of the County's knowledge, what percentage of EM participants live within 10 miles of the Juvenile Justice Campus?

Out of the 198 juveniles currently on EM, 122 (61.6%) live within a 10 mile radius of the JJC.  If the radius is moved out to 15 miles, the percentage increases to 83.3%.
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